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sssessment for the present year is as follows:
Real property 81,208,158, -personal §153,525.
Income 868,174, or a total of $1,647,657. No
correct ocensus. of the ation has been
taken this year, but last it was 5161,
ind { ve been started

increase. Th
ot Trade which leads public opinion,
and & wide-awake representative council,
composed - of the following: E. Peplow,
u.m Couneillors W. . Gibson, - Major
Me J. T, Thompson, T. Long, 8. Pat-
terson, R. S. Smith, W. i je. J.
illen, and J. H. Rosvear. V. San-
ders is Clerk aud has discharged the duties
of the office with credit to himself and to the
satisfaction of the municipality since 1857.
cosily 1n & valley sloping
and the undulating character
from east to west gives it a
turesque -and terraced building
sites uniquein Ontario towns. Such s com-
bination as that possessod by the grounds of
H. Covert is probably not to be mes with in
the Domsnion. ;

The mouth of the valley is crossed at the
harbor _ by, the iadues of the ‘Grand Trunk
Railway, & work, the Victoria Bridge excepted,
the most costly of the kind on the entire
route. At present it is being widened for
the double track, and massive stone piers are
taking the place of the old brick ones.

The business portion is sohidly built up and
has s¢ity-like look. The town has also city
equipments—gas, electric light, steam fire

ins  and waterworks. The aystem of

electric  light is the Ball, and vower is

. furnished at the file wor Twenty-two

lights -are distributed through the town, for

which 20 cents a night each the year round

js paid, while private citizens are charged
25 cents.

The advantage ofbore Hope as a centre
for manufactui.es is apparentat a glance and
the wonder is that more mdustries are not
Jocated bere. Itis centrally located for dis-
tribusing throughout the Proviuce, and has
rail and water facilisies for shipping. Bein,
the southern terminus of the Midland Rniﬁ
way it 18 the gateway for a very extensive back
country. Until lately the energies of the
people appeared to be bent twards making it
o railwsy town and perhaps did not press its
advantages for manufacturing. They went
Jurgely nto the Midland Railway, and after-
wards even gave away the stock to enable the
company to ralse more money. This was
done  chiefly on agcount of the workshops,
whiich were a substantial source of revenue to
the merchants. When the Midland fell into
the hands of the G. T. R. the shops weré re-
moved, snd the money so liberally advanced

the town Wus 1D & 1Deasure lost. Of late

gears the Council and Board of Trade have

turned their attention to inducing manu-

acturing concerus to jocate here, and have

i fairly successful. The town yet owns

o sites at the barbor which could have

tit o dock and a siding, and is in a mood- to

feul liberally with any parties meditating the
starting of industries.

THE PRESS,

There are wo live daily papers, and this is
perhaps the best evidence of an enterprising
Jibera} town. . The Daily and Weekly Times
is published by Trayes & Laird, and’ was
started about 20 years ago. The 1;);;], and
Weekly Guide was established in 1831, as a
weekly‘,’ the Daily being firss issued in 1878, and
the publishers are Geo. Wilson & Son. Mr.
Wilsons family seems to take naturally to the
art preservative, threa.of his sons being in
Auxiliary Priuting House, Toronto, one of
them being 8. Frank Wilson, the publisher of
Truth.

CHURBCHES.

The Methodist church is the most pre-

tentions smong the church buildings. Ib is

.

Globe File Manf. Co.

This is one of the new industries of Pors
Hope, having been established last year, but
even now is one of greét importance and its
beneficial influence is fels. in the town, The
buildings are all mew -and 2 story, the main

i being brick and 157x50. There is
another brick building 50x30 and ome stone
50x50. The works  are driven- by 3 water
wheels, which give » -power equal to abous.
120 horse; 55 hands are employed at t.
Files of every kind and uh-ﬂo from 24 inches
upward are made, and the output is. 200
dozen a day on an average. They are sold to
the wholesdle trade in every city in the Do-
minion, Files aremade of steel, which is im-
ported from the large English and American
centres. It is received in bars, cut up and
forged under trip hammers, of which there
are 5. They are next annealed  in large fur-
naces containing from one to four tons each,
and then ground on grinding machines. 4 of
shese grinding machuiés are in “operation.
The cutting is the néxt process, and 21 cut-
ting machinea are used, which 718 varieby
enough to epsure a grade or quality of file
whieh no small shop, for want'of the suitable
machives, can ‘possibly produse. “There are
other small tools, such as emery wheels, tang-
ing machines, etc. 1t requires 2 experienced
men totemper-the files. Of sizes and  kinds
there are about 500 varieties altogesher, and
all sre put up in boxes,the largest quantity in
each being 1 dozen. .

W. Williamson,
bookseller and stationer, Walton-street, be-
came proprietor of the Port Hope bookstore
in 1875, and in his hands a large and flourish-
ing trade has been developed. The premises
are three story brick, ‘all fully octupied with
the business. The third story is devoted to
bookbinding and is full{-luppliod with stamp-
ing and embossiug magd ine, paper catter, mill
board cutter, packing press, paging machine
and all appliances required 1n the art. This
was a new industry started by bim, and it has
grown to very respectable proportions aud the
class of work done is equal_to the best. The
second floor is chiefly used for picture framing
and for the storage of wall paver. The first
floor is stocked witlr books, stationery, fancy
@oods, artists’ matdrial and general novelties.
Mr. W. has artistic talent of & bigh order and
is equdl‘!rn bome With the cemera and the
brush., The bulk of his gnods 1¥ wnported di-
rect, and buving for cash be is in a position
to sell either wholesale or retatl to the best ad-
vantage. He is an enterprising business man
and thoroughly reliable.
Mulliolland & Brown
are importers and dealefs in shelf and heavy
hardware, paints, oil§y varnishes, agricultaral
and mechanics’ tools; felts, ship stores, belting,
bent stuff for carriage makers, dovrs, sash,
blacksmiths’, builders’ ,ﬁd carpglaters’ sup-
plies, plated ware and other Tines of indispen-
sable goods. . Three flats of & large bailding,
including cellar and warehouses, are fully oc-
cupied with the buginess, and for 1Bany years
the establishment has been bndqlumu for
everything in the hardware lite. In coal oi
a large wholesale business is done.
Dingwall Bess.

The bardware business of Dingwall & Ross
was started in Port Hope about 1852 by two
young Glengarry men, and has been ocarried
on by Glengarry men ever since. 1ts manage-
mens has always been oharacterized by quiet
and careful prudence.xatber shan dash and

e late gﬂ » one
of the original partners of Co. and
MeLennan, Ross & Oo., earried on business
for over 20 years, patronized by #large con-
stituency of customers &nd always creditably
rated in the marts of cowmeres. He retit
§n 1874, mnce when the present proprietors

grocery aud provision store, bas only. been
established about three years, but has rapidly
risen in favor nntil it has become. one of the
most popular and prosperous in town, The
store is centrally Jocated in Walton-street,
and is well adapted for the business. The
stock is very full and complete, and only fresh
and desirable goods are gm I¢ comprises
fancy and  stsple grooeries, tresh canned
goods, confectionery, oysters,: teas, cofices,
sugars, all of which be offers av the lowest
prices, Mr. Dunfee is a young and aetive
business man, with the confidence of the pub-
lic and the general qualifications of success,

J. B, White, V.8,
is a graduate of the Ontario Veterinary Col-
lege, and has been practising in town for four
years. He takes s deep interestin all matters
pertaining to bis profassion, and bas the re-
putation of being skilful and successful.

The Lambert House, *

Jas. Bradley, proprietor, is near the railway
bridge, Ontario-strest. - It is & comfortable
bouse of 25 rooms, and is largely pateonized
by the farmers. There 18 a livery and board-
ing stables in counection, and stylish and
refinble horses and single and double rigs, all
of the best de=cription, can always be obtained.

4. L. Thompson, 3
Ontario-street, is 8 harness maker wit
long-established reputation for good work, In
addition to single and double barness of "all

kinds, saddles, whips, combs, brushes are

kept in good supply and well assorted,

John Mitchell
bas been in business mnce 1878 and- deals in
groceriss, provisions, flour and feed, coal oil,

salt, crockery and glassware, There will be

found a full and well-assorted stock of gen-
eral and fancy groceries, fresh snd carefully
selected, and as the righs prices.

T, Neeland,
dentist, has been practising dentistry since
1863 and there are few more skilful in the pro-

fession. His office is equipped with she best

and most modern instruments and is fully

abreast of the times, He manufactures his

own gos and has it ever fresh and ready.

C. 7. Throop
is up on Walton-streset, and is doing asuccess-
ful business in groceries, provisions, crockery,

glasswace, lamps, etc. He commeneed 7

years ago, and, adhering o the principle of

furnishing the best goods €t the ninimum
£

priee, has experienced & satisfactory increase o!
business every year. -
T. G. Watson,

chemist and drugeist, 18 propristor.of = hand-

some drug store with black walnust fittings,

and keeps a full stock of drugs, chemicals and
all the reliable medicines. The Lusiness was
established by Chas. Brent in 1857, aud has
always had a high standing. Prescriptiops are
carefully and accurately compounded;” The
office of the C. P. B. telegraph is in the rear

of the store.
W. Craig & Soms

oil | are engaged in the manufacture of sheepakins,

skivery, calfskins and binders’ leather. They
have very extensive premises and their maoy-
factures are second to none. They obtsi
medals at the Centenunial and other axhi-
bitions wherever. their goods were exhilnted.
40 hands are employed and ever since its estab-
Fishment 37 years ago has always ranked as ane
of Part Hope's moss important industyies. ;&
Dixon Craig, one of the members of the firm, is
M:L.A. for the counsty.
J. W, Smith
deals in furniture and keeps ‘s general assort-

nanner.
Jones & Nattrass
deal in furniture, carpets, wall paper, books
and stationery, children’s carriages and fancy
goods. They keep o gemeesl line of houre
furnishings, window poles, aud malke » special-
ty of fanoy curtains and cacpets.
T. G. Watsen,

chemist and druawist, bas a lsrge snd finely
fisted-up stare and everything arranced with
» view to elegance and convenience. The
stoels is large and includes all the various
drugs sud chemicals, reliable medici and
proprietary remedies. Being & praotical
chemist and druggiss he makes & speciaity of

ing preseripti and is gelebrated
for bis skill and exactness.

r§ 3. Fanning

is » young/man with energy and a good busi-
ness expetience, who opened » dry goods
store a few' moriths age and his suecess so far
haé been very encouraging. The stock con-
sists of staple and faney dey goods and gents’
furnishings, and it is all new, fresh and: up to
the times, carefully seleeted and purchased for
eash. It is the intention to conduct this
buainess on a stricsly easl basis and to satisfy
people that it is - greatly to their interest to

o deal in a cash house,

The Traders’ Bank
took the plage of the Bank of Monireal las
October and since that ttme Ha¢ moved inte
new. premises bifils expressly for it. There is
o splendid fize and burgiar prool venit, asd
she offices are conven‘sntly arranged and are
handsomely finisbed ip cherry and black wal.
pnt. The manageris A, T, H. Jones,
A. W, Pringle
is a practieal jeweler of 20 years’ standiag
and his store in Walton-street is supplied with
fire and burglar proef safes for the safe keeping
of customers’ watches and his own valuable
"stock. Gold and silver watches of ol the
celebrated makers, elocks, silverware, general
jewelry, cutlery, spectaclos, &e., form & very
attractive display, and afl goods gre warranted
as represented. A laxge repairing trade is
done,
Quecen's Heotel,

A. A. Adams, proprictor, is a large 3-story
brick building, 60x120, with 40 bedroom s snd
amplesample roomsand other accommodation.
All the rooms are elegamtly furnished and
fisted up with all modern couveniences. The
present ietor has been iu the hounse since
1873 end s a competent hotel man and &

genial clerk.
0. J. Mclennan
is the propristor of an establhment started
in 1856, and deals in groceries, provisions,
erockery, ware and conleeti . H
keeps ny-m&d lme of l“ﬂ:-::g tng;
groceries and enjoys a steady reliable trade.
B. A, Kirkpatriek
is located in the Queen’s Hotel building and
carries on a popular barber shop, three chairs
beipg conssantly :d use. The front sturs is
elegantly fisted stocked with pipes
zohm’oi‘ul. g:tdut‘!- contectionery. .ﬁ:
eeps & lavge m.,‘w
uukr:l a specialty of them. ’ b
. J. Hunter
bas a favorable location in the centre of the
town and deals in groceries, provisions, flour®
crockery, ‘ote. He has been established 10
years and enjoys the coufidenve of a large
circle of eustomers.

6. A. Mitchell,

ment of parlor, dining-roon. and bed sets,

hemist and deuggist, south side of Walton.

red | sideboards, mattresses and everything requi

ed to furnish » house. Having every fasility

i o
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This busi has besn established over

half a century, and has slways been 3o ably

o Blge

U”.t..". speesges
17,8, WesternStates

OF ONTARIO.
$1,000,000. |

Carter's Littlp Liver
venting thisannoyin complain
eoryect rdors

SUBSCRIBED, - -
OFFICES: 23 TORONTO-STREET,

P3| ENERAL TRUSTS €0,

27 and 29 Wellington-st.

;y“druui.h everywhere, oF sent by m
CARTER" MEDICINE €O., New York.

tul Dee, ol B WiE GREBADIER I0R 00,

{ | gEWUINE SPEING WATER IO

|33 SCOTT-STREET, TORONTO.

popular landlord. George McGaffey is the |

MONUMENTS
'GRANITE and MAR

AT BEDULCED PRICES.

WTREORS AND BEVELLING.

NERVOUS DEBILITY.
Nervous wum-u' j ;
Ot a superior quality for flst oofs of all kinds.

ASPHALT PAVING

For Sidewalks, Lawn Walks, Cellar Floers, otc.
OLD ROOFS PUT IN THOROUGH REPAIR.

9

F. W. MICKLETHWAITE |

; unanatasl
discases of the p&lwn
rectum =

Exclusive Dosigns for the Season, 1680,
* AHBRIGAR & PIRBIGN IRPGRTATIONS OBLE.
SHOW ROOMS, 72 ?-?’"}‘ KING-ST. WEST,
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Pilkingion's Britlh Plate Glass.
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